

Chapter 20 – References

- AAPA (2012) *Northern Territory Aboriginal Sacred Sites Act*, <http://www.aapant.org.au/legislation-regulations.html>
- Aboriginal Land Rights Act (1976)* Commonwealth Government Legislation, 1976.
- AHD (2011a) *Abner Range, Carpentaria Highway, Borroloola NT*. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 18243.
- AHD (2011b) *Caranbirini Waterhole Area Carpentaria Hwy, Borroloola NT*. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 19016.
- AHD (2011d) *Indigenous Place*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 127.
- AHD (2011f) *Indigenous Place*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 128.
- AHD (2011d) *Indigenous Place*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 130.
- AHD (2011g) *Indigenous Place*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 131.
- AHD (2011e) *Indigenous Place*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 133.
- AHD (2011h) *Rosie Creek/Pine Creek Little Tern Breeding Site*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 18229
- AHD (2011c) *Sir Edward Pellew Group and Surrounds*, Borroloola, NT. Australian Heritage Database. Place ID 16109.
- Aldrick, J.M. and Wilson, P.L. (1990) *Land Systems of the Southern Gulf Region, Northern Territory*. Conservation Commission of the Northern Territory, Palmerston, Northern Territory Technical Report No. 42.
- Allan Watson and Associates (2011). MRM Zinc Project Expansion (McArthur River Mine). Concept Design and Feasibility Study For Phase 3 Life of Mine Tailings Storage Facility.
- Allen, G.R., Midgley, S.H. and Allen, M. (2002) *Field Guide to the Freshwater Fishes of Australia*. Western Australian Museum, Perth.
- Anderson, M.J., Gorley, R.N., and Clarke, K. R. (2008), PEMAANOVA+ for PRIMER: Guide to software and statistical methods, Primer-E Ltd, Plymouth Marine Laboratory, UK.
- Anon (1994). *Plants of the Northern Australian Rangelands*, Department of Lands, Housing and Local Government, Northern Territory.
- ANZECC (1992) *National Health and Medical Research Council (NHMRC). Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for the Assessment and Management of Contaminated Sites*. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council and Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia, Canberra.
- ANZECC (2000a) *Australian and New Zealand Standard AS/NZS 2107:2000 – Acoustics Recommended Design Sound Levels and Reverberation Times for Building Interiors*. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council and Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia, Canberra.
- ANZECC (2000b) *National Water Quality Management Strategy: Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality*. Australian and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council and Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia and New Zealand, Canberra.
- Arnol, J.S., Ball, P., Martens, J. M. L. and Smith, L. L. (1983) *McArthur River Catchment Management (NT)*. Environmental Report No. 8. Monash University Graduate School of Environmental Science.

Chapter 20 – References

- Aurecon, (2011) Economic Impact Assessment Draft Report McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project, Project Number 219937.
- Australian Greenhouse Office (1998) *National Greenhouse Strategy: Strategic Framework for Advancing Australia's Greenhouse Response*. Available at <http://australianpolitics.com/foreign/environment/ngs.pdf>
- Australian National Committee on Large Dams (ANCOLD) (1999) *Guidelines on Tailings Dam Design, Construction and Operation*.
- Australian Standard AS 1170.4:1993 *Minimum Design Loads on Structures – Part 4: Earthquake Loads*.
- Australian Standard AS 1940:2004 *The storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids*.
- Australian Standard AS2187.2:2006 - *Explosives- Storage and Use- Use of Explosives*.
- Australian Standard AS/NZS 3580.10.1:2003 *Methods for sampling and analysis of ambient air - Determination of particulate matter - Deposited matter - Gravimetric method*.
- Australian Standard AS/NZS 3580.9.6:2003 *Methods for sampling and analysis of ambient air - Determination of suspended particulate matter - PM(sub)10(/sub) high volume sampler with size-selective inlet - Gravimetric method*
- Australian Standard AS/NZS 31000:2009 *Risk management - Principles and guidelines*.
- AWC (2009) *Pungalina-Seven Emu*; Wildlife Matters, Spring 2009. Australian Wildlife Conservancy.
- Batterham, G. J. (1999) *Mobilisation of heavy metals from metal sulfide concentrate in the marine environment. McArthur River Region, Australia*. PhD Thesis, Northern Territory University.
- BoM (2003) 'Guidebook to the Estimation of Probable Maximum Precipitation: GENERALISED TROPICAL STORM METHOD', Bureau of Meteorology, November 2003.
- Boughton, 2003 'Calibrations of the AWBM for Use on Ungauged Catchments', Technical Report 03/15, Cooperative Research Centre for Catchment Hydrology, December 2003.
- Brocklehurst, P., Lewis, D., Napier, D., Lynch, D. (2007) Northern Territory Guidelines and Field Methodology for Vegetation Survey and Mapping. Technical Report No. 02/2007D. Department of Natural Resources, Environment and the Arts, Palmerston, Northern Territory.
- Cann, J. (1998) *Australian Freshwater Turtles*. J. Cann/Beaumont publ., Singapore.
- Carroll (2004) 'URBS A Rainfall Runoff Routing Model for Flood Forecasting & Design', D.G. Carroll, Version 4.00, April 2004.
- Christides, L. and Boles, W.E. (1994) *The taxonomy and species of birds of Australia and its territories*. Royal Australian Ornithologists Union, Monograph 2, Melbourne.
- Clarke, K.R. and Gorley, R.N. (2006), Primer v6: User manual/tutorial, Primer-E Ltd, Plymouth Marine Laboratory, UK.
- Cleugh H, Stafford Smith M, Battaglia M and Graham P (2011), 'Climate change : science and solutions for Australia' CSIRO Publishing.
- Connell Hatch (2009) 'Construction Report – Levee & Diversions, McArthur River Mine Expansion Project', Report prepared by Connell Hatch for Xstrata Zinc, December 2009.
- Connell Hatch (2011) 'Water Balance Review', Report prepared by Connell Hatch for Xstrata Zinc, May 2011
- Connors, G., Oliver, B. and Woinarski, J. (1996). *Bioregions in the Northern Territory: conservation values, reservation status and information gaps*. Final report to ANCA–Project N607.

Chapter 20 – References

- Crassweller, C. (2005) An archaeological survey for the proposed Test Pit Project, McArthur River Mine, NT. A report for McArthur River Mine.
- Crassweller, C (2011) Environmental Impact Assessment McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project Report on Archaeology and Historic Heritage. A report for McArthur River Mine.
- CSIRO (1976) *A survey of the Fauna of the Lower McArthur River Region, Northern Territory*. CSIRO Division of Wildlife Research report to MIMETS Development Pty Ltd.
- DEWHA (2009) Matters of National Environmental Significance. Significant impact guidelines 1.1 *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999*, Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry (2011). *Exceptional Circumstances*, Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of Health and Families (2005). Guidelines for Preventing Mosquito Breeding Sites Associated with Mining Sites.
- Department of Health and Families (2006). Environmental Health Fact Sheet 700: Requirements for Mining, Construction and Bush Camps.
- Department of Health and Community Services (1996). Northern Territory Code of Practice for Small On-site Sewage and Sullage Treatment Systems and the Disposal or Reuse of Sewage Effluent.
- Department of Health (2011). Guidelines for Preventing Mosquito breeding associated with Construction Practice near Tidal Areas in the NT.
- Department of Industry, Tourism and Resources (2006a), Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry: Mine Rehabilitation, Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of Industry, Tourism and Resources (2006b), Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry: Mine Closure and Completion, Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Environment, (2002) *Summary of Fauna Sampling Methods*, Northern Territory Government Biodiversity Unit.
- Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Environment (2003) *EIS Guidelines, Parts A, B and C* McArthur River Mine Expansion, DIPE, Darwin, NT.
- Department of Minerals and Energy (DME) (1995). *Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland*. Prepared with the assistance of: Queensland Mining Council, Queensland Department of Primary Industries, Queensland Department of Environment and Heritage, and University of Queensland.
- Department of Natural Resources, Environment, the Arts and Sport (NRETAS) (2011). The Environmental Impact Assessment Guide. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change. http://www.nretas.nt.gov.au/_data/assets/pdf_file/0012/6600/EAGuideGreenhouseClim.pdf
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (2008a) *Australian Rivers and Catchment Conditions Database*. <http://www.environment.gov.au/heritage/publications/anlr/rivers-catchments.html>
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (2011b) EPBC Protected Matters Search tool – Report generated for McArthur River Area 12/4/2011.
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (2011c). *Eleya lavarackorum* in Species Profile and Threats Database, Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities, Canberra. Available from: <http://www.environment.gov.au/sprat>. Accessed Mon, 20 Jun 2011 18:55:34.

Chapter 20 – References

- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (2011d) *The Department of Environment and Heritage, Register of the National Estate*. Available at <http://www.environment.gov.au/heritage/places/rne/index.html>
- Dostine, P. (2002) *Australia-Wide Assessment of River Health: Northern Territory Bioassessment Report*. Monitoring River Health Initiative Technical Report. Report Number 8.
- DITR (2007) *Managing Acid and Metalliferous Drainage, Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry* produced by the Department of Industry, Tourism and Resources, Canberra
- Duff, G. A., Orr, T. M., Belbin, L. and Andersen, A. (1991) *Flora Survey of Kakadu Stage 3*. Consultancy report to ANPWS.
- Duff, G.A. and Orr, T.M. (1992) *Vegetation Survey of the McArthur River Mining Lease*. Tropintel Environmental Consultants.
- Dunlop, C, Leach, G J, Latz, M J, Barritt, M J, Cowie, I D and Albrecht, D E (2003) *A Checklist of Northern Territory Vascular Plants*, Conservation Commission of the Northern Territory.
- EcoScience NT (2011) *Vegetation survey of the McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development*, Report prepared for Mining and Energy Technical Services.
- Ecostudy (1992) *Terrestrial Vertebrate Fauna of the M.I.M. McArthur River Mine Project*. Consultancy Report to Mount Isa Mines Ltd.
- EES (2010) *Independent monitor audit report – environmental performance of the McArthur River Mine – 2009 Operation Period*.
- EMS (2008) *McArthur River Riparian Bird Monitoring. Late Dry Season October/November 2007*, Final Report to McArthur River Mining/Xstrata.
- EMS (2009a) *McArthur River Riparian Bird Monitoring October 2008*, Final Report to McArthur River Mining/Xstrata.
- EMS (2009b) *McArthur River Mine Macroinvertebrate Monitoring Program 2008 Late Wet Season/Early Dry Season*, Report prepared for MRM/Xstrata.
- EMS (2010a) *McArthur River Riparian Bird Monitoring October 2009*, Final Report to McArthur River Mining/Xstrata.
- EMS (2010b) *McArthur River Riparian Bird Monitoring May 2010*, Final Report to McArthur River Mining/Xstrata.
- Environment and Heritage Legislation Amendment Act (No. 1) (2003)* Commonwealth Government Legislation 2003.
- Environment Australia (2003). Biodiversity Home Page *Threatened species*, www.biodiversity.environment.gov.au
- Environment Australia (2001) *Emissions Estimation Manual for Mining (Version 2.3)*. National Pollutant Inventory, Australia.
- Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act (1999)* Commonwealth Government Legislation, 1999.
- Environment Protection Authority of Victoria (2000) *Ausplume Gaussian Plume Dispersion Model User Manual*.
- Environmental Assessment Act (1982)* NT Government Legislation, 1982.
- Environmental Simulations Inc. (ESI), 2011. Groundwater Vistas, Version 6, Reinholds, PA., U.S.A.

Chapter 20 – References

- ERA Environmental Services (1994) *Riparian Vegetation Monitoring of the McArthur Project Area- Stage 1 Plot Establishment and Descriptions*.
- ERA Environmental Services (1995) *Riparian Vegetation Monitoring Stage 2 First Year Monitoring – 1995 Wet Season*.
- EWL Sciences (2007) *Managing Impacts from the Girraween Estate on Girraween Lagoon* Report prepared for Cardno Willing Pty Ltd by Ian Hollingsworth, EWL Sciences Pty Ltd, April 2007.
- Field, I.C., Charters, R, Buckworth, R.C., Meekan, M.G. and Bradshaw, C.J.A. (2008) *Distribution and abundance of Glyphis and sawfishes in northern Australia and their potential interactions with commercial fisheries*, Report to Australian Government, Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. Charles Darwin University, Darwin, Australia.
- Garnett, S. T. and Crowley, G. M. (2000) *The Action Plan for Australian Birds*. Environment Australia.
- Gaven G., Bull S. W and Large R. R., 2001. Hydrothermal fluid flow models of statiform ore genesis in the McArthur Basin, Northern Territory, Australia. *Geofluids* 1:289 - 312
- Georges, A and Merrin, L. (2008) *Freshwater Turtles of Tropical Australia: Compilation of distributional data*, Report to the CERF Tropical Rivers and Coastal Knowledge (TRACK) Project, Charles Darwin University. January 2008.
- Georges, A., and Thomson, S. (2010) *Diversity of Australian freshwater turtles, with an annotated synonymy and keys to species*, *Zootaxa* 2496: 1-37.
- Golders, 2004. Report on Geotechnical Investigation Detail Feasibility Study McArthur River Mine Expansion Project, McArthur River Northern Territory
- Goldsim Technology Group (2010) 'Goldsim Version 10.1 User's Guide' Volumes 1 & 2, Goldsim Technology Group, Issaquah, Washington USA, January 2010
- Haglund, L. (1975) *Survey of sites significant to Aborigines, McArthur river region, Northern Territory*. Dames and Moore Job No. 7177-001-70, Brisbane.
- Haig, T. and S. Townsend (2003). *An understanding of the groundwater and surface water hydrology of the Darwin Harbour Plan of Management area*, Proceedings of the Darwin Harbour Public Presentations, February 2003, Darwin, Northern Territory.
- Halcrow (2011). McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project Road Impact Assessment.
- Halse, S.A., Scanlon, M.D., Cocking, J.S., Smith, M.J., Kay, W.R. (2007) *Factors affecting river health and its assessment over broad geographic ranges: The Western Australian experience*, *Environ Monit Assess* 134:161–175
- Hammer (2004) *Conservation Status of Australian Fishes - 2004*. Australian Society for Fish Biology Newsletter. Vol 34 No. 2.
- Hanley, R. (1993) *Survey of Freshwater Macroinvertebrates and Fishes of Ephemeral Creeks near the McArthur River Mine Site, Borroloola District*. NT Museum Marine Ecology Technical Report 93/4.
- Hargraves, c.2004 'Final Report, Extreme Rainfall Estimation Project, CRCFORGE and (CRC) ARF Techniques, Queensland and Border Locations, Development and Application', Gary Hargraves, Water Assessment Group, Water Assessment and Planning, Resource Sciences Centre, undated, circa 2004.
- Harrington, G; Perry, J, Forsyth, B and Venables, B. (2009) *A tale of two grasswrens*, *Wingspan* 19(3), 23-25.
- Hatch, 2011 Xstrata Zinc McArthur River Mine Project Report for Review of Seepage Mitigation Measures
- Heritage Conservation Act (2000)* NT Government Legislation, 2000.

Chapter 20 – References

- Hollingsworth Dames & Moore (1992). *McArthur River Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement Volumes 1 and 2 (reviewed)*.
- Hollingsworth Dames & Moore (1992a) *McArthur River Project. Terrestrial and Aquatic Fauna Surveys March 1992*. Appendix 22.1, McArthur River Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement.
- Holmes, J., D. Bisa, A. Hill, and B. Crase. 2005 *A guide to threatened, near threatened and data deficient plant in the Litchfield Shire of the Northern Territory*, WWF, Sydney, Australia.
- Howes, A (2006). *Winter Escape 2006*, Bird Qld Newsletter Vol 37 No 8.
- Huonbrook Environment and Heritage (2002) *An Archaeological Investigation of the McArthur River Mine Expansion Area, Northern Territory*. A report to MIM Holdings Ltd.
- Hurley, P. (2002a) *The Air Pollution Model (TAPM) Version 2 User Manual*, CSIRO Internal Paper No 25. CSIRO Atmospheric Research, Victoria.
- Hurley, P. (2002b) *The Air Pollution Model (TAPM) Version 2. Part 1, Technical description*, CSIRO Technical paper No 55. CSIRO Atmospheric Research, Victoria.
- Hurley, P. (2002c) *The Air Pollution Model (TAPM) Version 2. Part 2, Summary of some verification studies*, CSIRO Technical paper No 57. CSIRO Atmospheric Research, Victoria.
- Hydrogeologic Inc, 1996. Modflow-Surfact Software (Version 3.0) Herndon, VA 20170, USA
- IEAust (1998) 'Australian Rainfall and Runoff, A Guide to Flood Estimation, Volume 1 and 2', Editor in Chief DH Pilgrim, Institution of Engineers, 1998
- IECA (2008) 'Best Practice Erosion & Sediment Control', International Erosion Control Association, November 2008.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2007a) *Interim Report on the Fishes and Aquatic Invertebrate Fauna of the McArthur River July 2007*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2007b) *McArthur River Biodiversity Offset: Survey of the Fishes of the Glyde River, Northern Territory October 2007*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2008) *Interim Report on the Fishes and Aquatic Invertebrate Fauna of the McArthur River May 2008*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2009a) *Report on the Fishes and Aquatic Invertebrate Fauna of the McArthur River, Northern Territory 2006-2008*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2009b) *Freshwater Sawfish Management and Monitoring Plan*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2009c) *Interim Report on the Fish Fauna of the McArthur River, Northern Territory September 2009, and a comparison of Pre and Post Channel Realignment Diversity*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2009d) *Monitoring of Metals and Lead Isotope Ratios in Fishes of the McArthur River 2009*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2009e) *Sampling Procedure for Metal and Lead Isotope Analysis in Fish of the McArthur River*, Report to McArthur River Mine.
- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2010a) *Interim Report on the Fish Fauna of the McArthur River, Northern Territory. April/May 2010, and a comparison of Pre and Post Channel Realignment Diversity*, Report to McArthur River Mine.

Chapter 20 – References

- Indo-Pacific Environmental (2011). *Draft report on fish diversity and abundances within Surprise and Barney Creeks*, Report to METServe, September 2011.
- Institution of Engineers Australia (IEAust) and Australian Institute of Agricultural Scientists (1996). *Soil Erosion and Sediment Control – Engineering Guidelines for Queensland*. Prepared for the Commonwealth Department of Primary Industries and Energy, National Soil Conservation Program.
- International Network for Acid Prevention (INAP), 2009. Global Acid Rock Drainage Guide (GARD Guide). <http://www.gardguide.com/>.
- International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN) (2011) *Redlist of threatened species - plants*. www.redlist.org. IUCN. Gland.
- IPCC (2007) Summary for Policymakers. In: *Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*, Solomon, S., D. Qin, M. Manning, Z. et al (eds.), Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK.
- Jaensch, R (1993) Port McArthur Tidal Wetlands System - NT008. In *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia*. Dept. of Environment & Heritage, Canberra. Updated 1995.
- Jaensch, R. (1993a) *Port McArthur Tidal Wetlands System - NT008*. in *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia*.
- Jaensch, R. (1993b) *Lake Kununurra - WA098*. in *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia*. Environment Australia Database. Available at www.ea.gov.au/water/wetlands/database/index.html
- Jeffrey et al., 2001 'Using spatial interpolation to construct a comprehensive archive of Australian climate data', Jeffrey, S.J., Carter, J.O., Moodie, K.M and Beswick, A.R., Environmental Modelling and Software, Vol 16/4, pp 309-330, 2001.
- Kellogg Brown and Root Pty Ltd (KBR) (2003) *McArthur River Mine – Additional Flooding Investigation*. Report Reference BEW220-W-DO-002 Rev0 prepared for MIM Holdings Limited.
- Kellogg Brown and Root Pty Ltd (KBR) (2005) *McArthur River Open Cut Mine – Hydraulic Design and Flooding Investigations*. Report Reference BEW428-W-REP-001 Rev A prepared for Xstrata.
- Kellogg Brown and Root, November (2002). *McArthur River Open Cut Mine – Flood Investigations*. Kellogg Brown and Root Pty Ltd
- Lloyd, J. and Cook, S. (2002) *Australia-Wide Assessment of River Health: Northern Territory AusRivAS Sampling and Processing Manual, Monitoring River Health Initiative Technical Report no 19* Commonwealth of Australia and Department of Lands, Planning and Environment.
- Lamche, G. (2007) *The Darwin-Daly regional AUSRIVAS models – Northern Territory. User Manual. Report 06/2007D*, Aquatic Health Unit, Environment Protection Agency Program, Department of Natural Resources, Environment and the Arts, Darwin.
- Lands and Housing (1991) *Gulf Region Land Use and Development Study 1991*.
- Large R. R, Bul S. W, McGoldric P. J., and Walters S., 2005. Stratiform and Strata-Bound Zn-Pb-Ag Deposits in Proterozoic Sedimentary Basins, Northern Australia Society of Economic Geologists, Inc. Economic Geology 100th Anniversary Volume 931-863
- Larson, H.K, Stirrat, S. and Woinarski, J (2006) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Freshwater Sawfish *Pristis microdon**, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Leach, G J, C R Dunlop, M J Barritt, P K Latz, N Sammy (1992) *Northern Territory Plant Species of Conservation Significance*, Northern Territory Botanical Bulletin No 13. Conservation Commission of the Northern Territory

Chapter 20 – References

- Lewis, M. (2006) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory – Carpentarian Grasswren Amytornis dorotheae*. NT Government Information Sheet.
- Maraseni, Tek Narayan and Mathers, Nicole and Cockfield, Geoff and Apan, Armando and Harms, Ben (2006) *Comparison of soil carbon in scrubland, cropping land, pasture land and spotted gum land in low rainfall area of Southeast Queensland*. World Resource Review, vol.18, no. 3, p. 412.
- Martin, K. C. and McKean, J. L. (1986) *A Study of the Distribution and Status of the Endangered Carpentarian Grasswren Amytornis dorotheae*. Report to NT Conservation Commission, Alice Springs.
- McArthur River Mining (2010-2011). *Sustainable Development Mining Management Plan*
- McArthur River Mining (2003). *Weeds Management Strategy*.
- McArthur River Mining (2010) 'McArthur River Mining Commonwealth Environmental Monitoring Report 2009/2010', Reference Number GEN-HSE-PLN-6040-0003.
- McArthur River Project Agreement Ratification Act (1992)* NT Government Legislation.
- McGoldrick P and Large R, 1998. Proterozoic stratiform sediment-hosted Zn-Pb-Ag deposits AGSO Journal of Australia geology and Geophysics, 17(4), 189 – 196
- McKenzie, NJ., Grundy MJ., Webster R., & Ringrose-Voase AJ. (2008) *Guidelines for Surveying Soil and Land Resources*.
- Menkhorst, P. and Knight, F. (2001) *A field guide to the mammals of Australia*. Oxford University Press Melbourne.
- Midgley, S.H. (1994) *A Biological Resource Study of Fresh waters of Some River Systems North Queensland and the Northern Territory*. Midgley and Midgley Consultants.
- Mining Management Act (2001)* Northern Territory Government, 2001.
- Munksgaard, N. C. and Parry, D. L. (2002) *Metals, arsenic and lead isotopes in near-pristine estuarine and marine coastal sediments from northern Australia*. Marine and Freshwater Research Vol.53, pp.719-729.
- Munksgaard, N. C., Moir, C. M. and Parry, D. L. (2002). *Bio-monitoring using lead isotope ratios in seagrass and oysters*. Marine Science and Technology Journal Vol.36, No.1, pp.52-54.
- Munksgaard, N.C. and Parry, D. L. (2001) *Trace metals, arsenic and lead isotope ratios dissolved and particulate phases of north Australian coastal and estuarine seawater*. Marine Chemistry Vol.75 pp.165-184.
- Murray-Darling Basin Commission, 2000. *Groundwater Flow Modelling Guideline*
- National Environment Protection Measure (NEPM) (2003) *Ambient Air Quality*
- National Environment Protection Measure (NEPM) (1999) *Assessment of site contamination. Guideline on Investigation Levels for Soil and Groundwater*. NEPM December 1999.
- National Occupational Health and Safety Commission (NOHSC) (2005) *National Occupational Health and Safety Commission – Code of Practice For the Safe Removal Of Asbestos*. NOHSC, Canberra.
- National Pollutant Inventory (2011) *Department of Environment and Heritage Emission Estimation Technique Manual for Mining (Version 3.0)*. Available at www.npi.gov.au
- National Topographic Map Series: Borroloola, Sheet 6165 (scale 1:100,000)*. Northern Territory Government.
- Native Title Act (1993)* Commonwealth Government Legislation, 1993.

Chapter 20 – References

- NCST (2009) Australian Soil and Land Survey Field Handbook (3rd ed.), The National Committee on Soil and Terrain, CSIRO Publishing. Edition, CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood.
- Northern Territory Aboriginal Sacred Sites Act (1989)* NT Government Legislation, 1989.
- Northern Territory Government (2011) *Final EIS Guidelines for the McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project*.
- Northern Territory Government Heritage Register (2011), *Search for Sites*, available at <http://www.nt.gov.au/nreta/heritage/ntregister/index.html>
- Northern Territory Government (2007). *Northern Territory Planning Scheme - Clearing of Native Vegetation*, Northern Territory Department of Planning and Infrastructure, Northern Territory Government.
- Northern Territory Government (2010) Draft NT Environmental Offsets Policy. http://www.greeningnt.nt.gov.au/pdf/draft_environmental_offsets_policy_october_FINAL%202010.pdf
- Northern Territory Government (2011) Review of Threatened Species Status in the NT 2011. Birds (non-waders) Proposed Changes Involving Threatened Categories.
- Northern Territory *Weeds Management Act*, NT Government Legislation, 2001.
- NRETA (2006) *Northern Territory Planning Scheme Land Clearing Guidelines*, Natural Resource Management Division Technical Report 27/2002 (Revised 2006), NT Dept. Natural Resources, Environment and the Arts, Darwin, NT.
- NRETA (2007) *Northern Territory Plant Species Checklist* http://www.nt.gov.au/nreta/wildlife/plants_herbarium/pdf/200701nt_checklist.pdf
- NRETAS (2011). *Threatened flora and fauna*, Website Accessed May 2011.
- NRETAS (2009) Borroloola Area. In *An Inventory of Sites of National and International Conservation Significance for Biodiversity Values in the Northern Territory*.
- NRETAS (2011) *Fauna Atlas NT. Database search for fauna/flora species in the McArthur River area*. Accessed on 19/4/2011.
- Palmer, C and Woinarski, J (2006) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Gouldian Finch Erythrura gouldiae*. NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Perry, J (2005) *Status and habitat characteristics of the endangered Carpentarian Grasswren (Amytornis dorotheae) in the Northern Territory*, B. Appl. Sci. thesis (Charles Darwin University).
- Perry, J. Fisher, A. and Palmer, C. (2011) *Status and Habitat of the Carpentarian Grasswren (Amytornis dorotheae) in the Northern Territory*, Emu 111; 155-161.
- Peverell, S.C. (2005) *Distribution of sawfishes (Pristidae) in the Queensland Gulf of Carpentaria, Australia, with notes on sawfish ecology*, Environmental Biology of Fishes, 73, 391–402.
- Pietsch B. A, Wyche S, Rawlings D. J, Creaser P. M, and Findhammer T. L. R, 1991. 1:100 000 Geological Map Series Explanatory Notes McArthur River Region 6065-6165.
- Pizzey, G. and Knight, F. (2002) *Field Guide to the Birds of Australia*. Angus and Robertson Sydney.
- Podger, 2004 'Rainfall Runoff Library User Guide', Report prepared by Geoff Podger, CRC for Catchment Hydrology, 2004.
- Pogonoski, J. J., Pollard, D. A. and Paxton, J. R. (2002) *Conservation Overview and Action Plan for Australian Threatened and Potentially Threatened Marine and Estuarine Fishes*. Environment Australia, Canberra.

Chapter 20 – References

- Price, O. (2003) Riparian and terrestrial environments, Proceedings of the Darwin Harbour Public Presentations, February 2003, Darwin, Northern Territory.
- QDNRM (2001) Australia-Wide Assessment of River Health: Queensland AusRivAS Sampling and Processing Manual, Monitoring River Health Initiative. Technical Report No 12, Commonwealth of Australia and QLD Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Canberra and Rocklea.
- RET (2011) Best Practice Environmental Management in the Mining Industry (Webpage). Australian Government Department of Resources Energy and Tourism (RET). Available at: www.ret.gov.au/resources/resources_programs/lpsdp/best_prac/Pages/default.aspx. Accessed: 12 July 2011.
- Rossiter, N., S. Setterfield, M Douglas and L Hutley (2003) Testing the grass-fire cycle: alien grass invasion in the tropical savannas of Northern Australia, *Diversity and Distributions* 9: 169-76.
- Rowland (2011). McArthur River Mining Phase 3 Development Project. SIA Consultation Report
- RPS Bowman Bishaw Gorham (2006) Preliminary Survey Of Freshwater Sawfish And Other Fishes Of The McArthur River, Northern Territory. Appendix L; McArthur River Mine Open Cut Project. Public Environmental Report.
- Safe Work Australia (2011) *Hazardous Substances Information System Database*. Available at <http://hsis.ascc.gov.au/>
- Short A and Woodroffe C (2009). *The Coast of Australia*, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne, 288pp.
- Scott, R M and Speight, J G (1966) McArthur River Land System Survey, Land Conservation Unit , Conservation Commission of the Northern Territory. Technical Memorandum 66/10
- Simpfendorfer, C.A. (2000) Predicting population recovery rates for endangered western Atlantic sawfishes using demographic analysis. *Environmental Biology of Fishes*, 58, 371–377.
- Smith, N M (2002) *Weeds of the Wet/Dry Topics of Australia*. A field guide, NT Environment Centre
- Smith, N. (1996) *Flora and Fauna of Boomerang Creek, Gulf Country, Northern Australia*. Report to Ashton Mining Ltd.
- South Australian Murray-Darling Basin Natural Resources Management Board(2011), *Woodlands BushBids Report*.
- Stanger, M., Clayton, M., Schodde, R., Wombey, J. and Mason, I. (1998) *CSIRO List of Australian Vertebrates*, CSIRO Publishing, Australia.
- Steffen, W. (2009) *Climate Change 2009: faster change and more serious risks*. Department of Climate Change, Canberra, ACT.
- Stewart, W., Miller, S., Smart, R., Gerson, A., Thomas, J., Skinner, W., Levay, G., and Schumann, R. (2003). *Evaluation of the Net Acid Generation (NAG) Test for Assessing the Acid Generating Capacity of Sulphide Minerals*. in Proceedings of the Sixth International Conference on Acid Rock Drainage: Application and Sustainability of Technologies, 14-17 July 2003, Cairns, Queensland, Australia.
- Stirrat, S. and Larson, H. (2002) *Threatened Species Of The Northern Territory - Freshwater Sawfish Pristis microdon*. NT Government Information Sheet.
- Stokes, C. (1992) *An Archaeological Survey of Proposed Facilities Associated with the McArthur River Minesite, Northern Territory*. An unpublished report to Hollingsworth Dames & Moore.
- SVT Engineering Consultants, 2011. *McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Expansion: Environmental Noise Assessment*.

Chapter 20 – References

- Taylor, R and Woinarski, J. (2006) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Emu Dromaius novaehollandiae*, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Taylor, R., Chatto, R. and Woinarski, J. (2006) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Australian painted snipe Rostratula australis*, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- TCT (2011) 'Water Use Options, McArthur River Mine', Report prepared by Tree Crop Technologies Pty Ltd for Mining & Energy Technology Services Pty Ltd, December 2011.
- TCT (2012) 'Water Use Options, McArthur River Mine', Supplementary Report prepared by Tree Crop Technologies Pty Ltd for Mining & Energy Technology Services Pty Ltd, January 2012.
- TEAM NT (2004) Northern Territory Minerals Council (Inc.) and the Mines and Petroleum Management Division of the Northern Territory Government, TEAM NT: Technologies for Environmental Advancement of Mining in the Northern Territory: Toolkit, D.R. Jones and M. Fawcett, principal authors. Posted on the Northern Territory Minerals Council web page at: <http://ntminerals.org.au/VisionEdit/files/TEAMNT.pdf>.
- Territory Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act (2000)* NT Government Legislation, 2000.
- Thorburn, D.C, Morgan, D.L. and Gill, H.S. (2007) *Freshwater Sawfish Pristis microdon Latham, 1794 (Chondrichthyes: Pristidae) in the Kimberley region of Western Australia*, Zootaxa 1471: 27-41.
- Thorburn, D.C, Peverell, S., Stevens, J.D., Last P.R. and Rowland, A.J. (2004) *Status of Freshwater and Estuarine Elasmobranchs in Northern Australia*. Report to National Heritage Trust, Australia.
- Tyler, M.J. (1992) *Frogs – McArthur River project*. Report to Dames and Moore.
- URS (2003) *Riparian Vegetation Monitoring – Report on Results of 3 years monitoring survey* prepared for McArthur River Mining.
- URS (2005a) *Geochemical Assessment of Overburden and Tailings Materials Including Conceptual Design of Overburden Emplacement Area*. Prepared for McArthur River Mining Pty Ltd, July 2005.
- URS (2005b) *McArthur River Mine Open Cut Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement*.
- URS, November (2005c). *McArthur River Mining Test Pit Project Test Pit Deeping* URS Report # 4262552
- URS July (2005d) *Summary of Stream Gauging at McArthur River* URS Report # 42213689/589-A1014.0
- URS, December (2005e). *Groundwater and Surface Water Investigations of McArthur River* URS Report 42213689/589-A1029.0
- URS/MRM (2006a) *McArthur River Mine Open Cut Project Public Environmental Report*.
- URS (2007a) *Biodiversity Offset for the McArthur River Open Cut Project. Carpentarian Grasswren Surveys*. Report to Xstrata Zinc.
- URS (2011a) *Report MRM Phase 3 Development Project EIS – Groundwater*. Reference Number 42213965/R001/A
- URS (2011b) *Terrestrial and Aquatic Fauna Survey for the McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development*. Report prepared for Mining and Energy Technical Services.
- URS (2011c) *Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment for the McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project*.
- Validation (Native Title) Act (1999)* NT Government Legislation, 1999.
- Ward, S., Woinarski, J., Griffiths, T. and McKay, L. (2006a) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Merten's Water Monitor Varanus mertensi*, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.

Chapter 20 – References

- Ward, S., Woinarski, J., Griffiths, T. and McKay, L. (2006b), NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Weeds Management Act 2001*, NT Government Legislation, 2001.
- West Australian Environment Protection Authority and Department of Mines and Petroleum (2011) Guidelines For Preparing Mine Closure Plans. [http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au/documents/Mine_Closure\(2\).pdf](http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au/documents/Mine_Closure(2).pdf)
- Whelan, P. (1995) *McArthur River Mine Baseline Mosquito Monitoring Report, April 1995*. Territory Health Services, Casuarina.
- Whelan, P.I. (1988) *Construction Practice Near Tidal Areas in the Northern Territory - Guidelines to Prevent Mosquito Breeding*. Northern Territory Coastal Management Committee, Darwin.
- Wilson BA, Brocklehurst PS, Clark MJ & Dickinson KJM (1990). *Vegetation Survey of the Northern Territory, Australia. Technical report no. 49*, Conservation Commission of the Northern Territory, Darwin.
- Wilson, S.K. and Swan, G. (2010). *A complete guide to the reptiles of Australia*, New Holland Publishers, Australia.
- Woinarski, J. (2002) Biodiversity Audit – Bioregional Summary Compilation of individual summaries for the National Land and Water Resources Audit. Parks and Wildlife Service.
- Woinarski, J. (2002a) *Threatened Species of the Northern Territory – Red Goshawk (Erythrorhynchus radiatus)*. NT Government Information Sheet.
- Woinarski, J. (2003) *Biodiversity Audit – Bioregional Summary*. Parks and Wildlife Commission website. www.nt.gov.au/ipe/pwcnt/
- Woinarski, J. (2003a) *Threatened species of the Northern Territory – Northern Quoll Dasyurus hallucatus*. NT Government Information Sheet.
- Woinarski, J. (2006a) Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Northern quoll Dasyurus hallucatus, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Woinarski, J. (2006b) Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Red goshawk Erythrorhynchus radiates, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Woinarski, J. and Ward, S. (2006) Threatened Species of the Northern Territory. Masked owl Tyto novaehollandiae kimberli, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.
- Wood, B, Sivertsen, D and Olsen, C (unpublished report) Land Systems of the Upper McArthur River Catchment, Land Conservation Unit, Conservation Commission of the Northern Territory.
- World Health Organisation (WHO) Guidelines for Community Noise, 1999
- WRM Water and Environment (2011) '*Borroloola Floodplain Management Study*', Report prepared WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd for the Department of Natural Resources, Environment, The Arts & Sport, Northern Territory, November 2011.
- WRM Water and Environment (2012). *McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project Surface Water Assessment*.
- Xstrata Zinc (2010) Transformation and Growth. Santiago Zaldumbide – Executive Director Xstrata plc, Chief Executive Xstrata Zinc. LME Week, October 2010 http://www.xstrata.com/content/assets/pdf/xz_speech_201010131_lme.en.pdf
- Xstrata Zinc (2011a) McArthur River Mine Phase 3 Development Project. Notice of Intent, March 2011. 43 pp.

Chapter 20 – References

- Xstrata Zinc (2011b) Proposal or the Establishment of the Glyde River Preservation Zone. A voluntary biodiversity offset initiative of McArthur River Mining.
- Xstrata Zinc (2011b) Phase 3 Development Project. Social Impact.
- Yang J, Bull S and Large R 2004. Numerical investigation of salinity in controlling ore-forming fluid transport in sedimentary basins: example of the HYC deposit, Northern Australia. *Mineralium Deposita* 39: 622 - 631
- Ziembicki, M. (2006) Threatened Species of the Northern Territory Australian Bustard *Ardeotis australis*, NT Government Threatened Species Information Sheet.